
 
 
 
 
 
January 9, 2007 
 
Marin County Board of Supervisors 
3501 Civic Center Drive 
San Rafael, CA  94903 
 
SUBJECT:  
Extension of Agreement with Tyler Ledwith for services as the FishNet 4C Training 
Coordinator 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Request from the County Administrator to authorize the President to execute an addendum to 
the current agreement for up to $60,000 with Mr. Tyler Ledwith for an additional three months of 
service as the FishNet 4C Training Coordinator 
 
SUMMARY:  
On January 24, 2006, your Board authorized execution of an agreement with Tyler Ledwith to cover the 
cost of his services as the FishNet 4C Training Coordinator.  The agreement terminated on December 
31, 2006. 
 
This contract addendum is to extend Mr. Ledwith’s services as the FishNet 4C Training Coordinator 
through the end of the current FishNet 4C grant agreement number P0430418 on March 31, 2007. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
There is no general fund cost associated with the extension of this contract.   
 
REVIEWED BY: 

[    ]  Auditor-Controller  [ X ]  N/A 
[    ]  County Counsel  [ X ]  N/A 
[    ]  Human Resources  [ X ]  N/A 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Matthew H. Hymel 
County Administrator  
 
MHH/ber 
Attachments 


